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SECOND RHONDDA HOSPITAL LLWYNYPIA

RE: Reference M& P Contractors Wales Ltd

To whom it may concern

M & P Contractors Wales Ltd is the sub — contractor carrying out the
Partitioning / Suspended ceiling packages on the above contract .

We have found their work to be of a very high standard, their co operation and
co ordination regarding these works have been invaluable to all concerned.

Their health and safety on site remains of a high standard and work areas kept
clean with all surplus materials being transferred to areas provided

We would have no hesitation in employing them on any of our forthcoming
contracts or to any other company wishing to employ them.

If there is any further information that you require then please do not hesitate in
contacting the writer.

Yours truly A

R Hughes Project Manager





